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Ms Mmamoloko Seabe

* Eskom Holdings SOC Limited
PO Box 1091 '
JOHANNESBURG

- 2000

Fax no: (011) 800 3917
PER FACSIMILE / MAIL

Dear Ms Seabe

APPﬁOVAL OF THE FINAL CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
PROGRAMME FOR THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION. OF THE 400KV TRANSMISSION LINE FROM
GROMIS SUBSTATION TO ORANJEMUND SUBSTATION, KUDU INTEGRATION PROJECT

" The final Construction and Operational Environmental Management Programme (C & OEMPr) dated
December 2013 for the abovementloned project and received by this Department on 06 January 2014 refers.

This ' Department hereby approves the C & OEMPr for the abovementioned project. The C & OEMPr
adequately addresses all the requirements of condition 3.3.3 of the EA issued on 06 November 2007 and
amendment EA issued on 22 September 2011, This C & OEMPr approval must be read in conjunction w:th all
the conditions contained in the EA dated 06 November 2007 and 22 September 2011,

This C & OEMPr may be amended from time to time as and when the need arises. For future amendments to
this C & OEMPr your aftenition is drawn.to the process outiined in GN R543, Regulation 46 of EIA
Regulations, 2010. Amendments to the C & OEMPr must be approved by this Depariment.

Yours sincerely

sdores

_ lﬁr Ishaam Abader

Deputy Director General: Legal, Authorisations, Compliance and Enforcement
Department of Environmental Affairs

. Letter signed by: Ms Milicent Solomons

Designation: Director: Integrated Enwronmental Authonsatlons

Date: ©7 O,Q.{QO]L‘.-—

CC: Mr L. Makhura : Baagi Environmental Consultancy Tek: 012-355-2546 Fax: 012-365-3217
. Ms M. Ranwedzi Provingial: Northern Cape Province Tel: 054-338-5800 Fax: 086-561-7940




